

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/daracorrigan](https://www.linkedin.com/in/daracorrigan)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Litigation

Legal Research

Government

# Dara Corrigan

Deputy Administrator and Director, Center for Program Integrity  
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Energetic, hands-on executive with decades of experience running organizations, handling high-pressure negotiations and crafting powerful strategies to change the status quo. Expert in the intersection of health care, science, law and government. Comfortable in the worlds of policy, press, legislation and regulation at high levels inside and outside government.

---

## Experience

### Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

Deputy Administrator and Director, Center for Program Integrity

August 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

### Fresenius Kabi

Vice President, Government Affairs and Policy

September 2018 - August 2021 (3 years)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

- Creating a government affairs and policy function within a company that previously did not exist
- Developing public policy strategies and executing tactical plans to influence Congress, the FDA and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services in support of approvals and utilization of biosimilars and sterile injectable drugs
- Supervising lobbyists and government policy experts to think creatively and act independently to achieve our goals in the US and the European Union

### FDA

8 years

Associate Commissioner for Global Regulatory Policy

2015 - 2018 (3 years)

- Negotiated 28 separate agreements with each Member State in the European Union to exchange confidential information to streamline regulatory processes for pharmaceutical companies and protect public health

- Led the team at FDA through 15 formal rounds of trade negotiations while leading FDA's mutual reliance initiative, a collaboration between the United States and the European Union
- Detailed to the Oncology Center of Excellence as an Associate Director responsible for patient access and policy advice related to oncology drugs

#### Director, Europe Office

2012 - 2015 (3 years)

Brussels Area, Belgium

- As the FDA's senior representative in Europe, managed a staff of 7 across Brussels, London, and the United States, including scientists, lawyers, doctors and policy experts
- Provided intelligence, advice, and strategic opportunities for U.S. drug manufacturers in the US-EU Transatlantic Trade and Investment Partnership, fostering the dissemination and evaluation of public health information.
- Increased the substantive portfolio of the Europe office, paving the way for the first mutual recognition agreement with the European Union.

#### Associate Commissioner for Regulatory Affairs

2010 - 2012 (2 years)

- Managed the 4,000 employees responsible for inspecting regulated products and manufacturers, conducting sample analyses of regulated products and reviewing imported products offered for entry into the United States
- Fostered increased productivity by FDA laboratories through aligning work with public health priorities and through appointing a chief scientist to manage centrally.
- Testified before Congress on methods to prevent drug counterfeiting.
- Saved FDA office over \$100K by ending spending on contractors.

#### Department of Health and Human Services

Senior Advisor Health Reform/Associate Deputy Assistant Secretary for Health Policy

2007 - 2010 (3 years)

Senior Advisor For Health Reform, 2009-2010

- Led the team of three that wrote the first six regulations under the Affordable Care Act that transformed the private health insurance market

Associate Deputy Assistant Secretary for Health Policy, 2007-2009

- Managed thirty economists and public health experts who analyzed policy issues related to Medicare, Medicaid, children's health and the uninsured

## Arnold & Porter

Partner

2004 - 2007 (3 years)

- Counseled pharmaceutical manufacturers and health care providers about all aspects of government regulation, fraud and abuse, conflicts of interest and ethics
- Advised university clients about human research protection and conflicts of interest

## U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Acting Inspector General/Principal Deputy Inspector General

2003 - 2004 (1 year)

- Led a staff of 1,600 investigators, auditors, evaluators and attorneys in all fifty states with a budget of \$200 million
- Testified before the Senate Finance Committee and the House Ways and Means Committee
- Supervised audits and investigations of all federal health care programs to improve administration and efficiency and to prevent fraud, waste and abuse

---

## Education

University of Virginia School of Law

JD · (1987 - 1990)

Baylor University

BA, History · (1983 - 1986)